
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                                      ( MAY 2) (Week 18 of 2023) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                                                      
      
 Daniel A. Bittinger II          Mark Nelson             Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor             Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         540-1259                     560-6542                     259-7910                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov          kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held May 2, 2023, at 
4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of taking 
official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come before 
the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. Members 
of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair may recognize speakers on agenda items after initial discussion by the Board. 
3. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and address before their statement. 
4. Speakers will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their remarks to the Board. 
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation on 
concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place after 
properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when approved 
by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
4:00 p.m.     Closed Session {Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(c.)} 
                     First Floor Boardroom 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                Action 
 
 

Consent Agenda 

 

Items 2 through 8 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

         motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     2.  Approval of the minutes of the April 25, 2023, meeting 

 

                     3.  Approval of claims  

 

                     4.  Approval of 28E Agreement between Woodbury County, Iowa and the Woodbury Soil 

                          and Water Conservation District for funding and management of a Watershed Inspection 

                          and Maintenance Program in Woodbury County, Iowa 

 

 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

 

                     5.  Board Administration – Dennis Butler 

                         Set the public hearing for the FY 23 Budget Amendment #1 for May 30, 2023, at 4:45 p.m. 

 

                    6.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                         a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

                         b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 

 

                    7.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                         Approve the underground utility permit for North West REC and to direct the chair to sign 

                         the permits 

 

                    8.  Siouxland Mental Health 

                         Approval of proclamation for Mental Health Month 2023                                                    

 

End Consent Agenda 

 

                   9.  WCICC – John Malloy 

                        Approval of purchase for the 3CX phone system                                                               Action 

 

                 10.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                        a.  Approval of permit to work in the right of way for Brenton Feuchtenberger and           Action 

                             to direct the chair to sign the permit 

                        b.  Award the quotes for two new motor graders to Murphy Tractor                                  Action 

                        c.  Award the quotes for two single axle dump trucks to Boyer Truck of Sioux Falls         Action 

                             and IState of Sioux City 

                        d.  Approval of a detour agreement with Iowa DOT for use of county roads during          Action 

                             the Salix Interchange Project 

 

                 11.  Planning/Zoning – Daniel Priestley 

                        a.  Receive the final staff report and the Zoning Commission’s recommendation             Action 

                             from their 4/24/23 meeting to approve the final plat of Niemeyer Addition, a 

                             minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa 

                        b.  Accept and approve the Niemeyer Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury           Action 

                             County, Iowa 

  

                 12.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                                 Information 

   

                 13.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                         Information 

  

                 14.  Board Concerns                                                                                                          Information      

 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS          

                                           
 
MON., MAY 1           6:00 p.m.           Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
 
WED., MAY 3         11:00 a.m.           Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship & Protection Joint Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa 
 
                                4:45 p.m.            Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.    
 

THU., MAY 4        12:00 p.m.            Regional Policy and Legislative Affairs Committee - Hybrid 
 

WED., MAY 10       7:30 a.m.            SIMPCO Executive-Finance Committee - Hybrid 
  
                               8:05 a.m.            Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                             12:00 p.m.            District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                                6:30 p.m.           911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill                            
 
THU., MAY 11      12:00 p.m.           SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St. 
                              

                               4:00 p.m.           Conservation Board Meeting, Brown’s Lake/Bigelow Park   
  

WED., MAY 17     12:00 p.m.           Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
THU., MAY 18        4:30 p.m.          Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., MAY 19       12:00 p.m.           Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 2540 Glenn Ave.                 
 

MON., MAY 22      6:00 p.m.           Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom              
                                                             
WED., MAY 24      2:30 p.m.           Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU, MAY 25      11:00 a.m.           Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122   
                                                         Pierce St. 
 
                            11:15 a.m.            Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust Fund - Hybrid   
 
MON., JUNE 5      6:00 p.m.           Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
 
WED., JUNE 7    10:00 a.m.           Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa 
 
                            11:00 a.m.           Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting 
 
                              1:00 p.m.           Loess Hills Alliance Full Board Meeting   
 
                              4:45 p.m.           Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.                               

                                 
 

        

 

 

 

 

                         
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



























WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

04/27/2023 05/02/2023

Mark J. Nahra, County Engineer

✔

✔

Consideration of a utility permit for installation of new buried electric line in county right of way 

North West REC has applied for a permit to allow the installation of buried electric line in county right of way 
on Story Avenue to provide service to a new house.

Work in county ROW requires a permit approved by the Board of Supervisors per section 318.8 of the Code of 
Iowa.  The county engineer has reviewed the locations and recommends that the work be allowed.  

No financial impact to the county.

Recommend approval of the permit for North West REC.

Motion to approve the underground utility permit for North West REC and to direct the chair to sign the permit.











WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS PROCLAMATION 

May is National Mental Health Month 

 WHEREAS, mental health is essential to everyone’s overall physical health and emotional  

well-being and 

              WHEREAS, surroundings can impact if, how, and when a person’s needs are met, which in turn affects 

mental health; and 

 WHEREAS, there is a need to recognize that mental illness affects the lives of many of our citizens and 

residents of all ages and sectors; and 

 WHEREAS, mental illness will strike one of four adults; and about two in ten children live with a serious 

mental or emotional disorder regardless of race, ethnicity, religion or economic status; and 

 WHEREAS, people who have mental illnesses can recover and lead full productive lives and with the help 

of Siouxland Mental Health Center, designated as the community mental health center in Woodbury County; and 

 WHEREAS, an estimated two-thirds of adults and one half of children with diagnosable mental health 

disorders are not receiving the help they need; and 

 WHEREAS, stigma continues to be the single most significant barrier to people getting the help they 

need; and 

WHEREAS, mental health awareness helps individuals avoid the significant consequences of untreated 

anxiety, depression and stress; and 

 WHEREAS, the cost of untreated and mistreated mental illnesses and addictive disorders to American 

businesses, governments and families continues to grow; and 

 WHEREAS, disparities in mental health can be reduced by improving community outreach and 

engagement which ensure competent care for diverse communities; and 

 WHEREAS, positive mental health fosters self-esteem, and promotes personal happiness and 

effectiveness; and 

 WHEREAS, good mental health helps prevent community violence, abuse and family instability; and; 

WHEREAS, the Woodbury County Supervisors observes Mental Health month every May to raise 

awareness and understanding of mental health and illness. 

 THEREFORE, I Matthew Ung, do hereby proclaim May 2023 as Mental Health Month in Woodbury 

County, Iowa. As Chairman, I also call upon the citizens, government agencies, public and private institutions, 
businesses, and schools of Woodbury County, Iowa to recommit our community to increasing awareness and 
understanding of mental health, the steps our citizens can take to protect their mental health, and the need for 
appropriate and accessible services for all people with mental health conditions. 

               DATED: this 2nd day of May 2023. 

      ATTEST:                                                                           WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

_____________________________                                  __________________________________ 

Patrick F. Gill                                                                           Matthew A. Ung, Chairman 

Woodbury County Auditor 

And Recorder 



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:  ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐   Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐  Other:  Informational  ☐   Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:  

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

04/26/2023 05/02/2023

John Malloy, WCICC-IT CIO

✔

✔

Motion to Approve to Purchase New County Phone System, 3CX.

WCICC-IT requests BOS approval to purchase a 3CX phone system to replace the current solution.

The existing County VoIP phone system, ShoreTel, was installed in the Fall of 2013. In September of 2017 ShoreTel was purchased by Mitel. After
the Mitel purchase, product enhancements to the ShoreTel product-line slowed noticeably and an eventual Mitel integration into the product-line
hampered system reliability beginning in and around 2020. In the Spring of 2022 Mitel announced it would phase-out the ShoreTel product line with
system support and replacement-parts availability ending in 2025. In the latter-half of 2022 IT facilitated a successful proof-of-concept
implementation of an alternative VoIP system - 3CX, at SDHD. A local technology firm, NetSys+, won a competitive-bid process for the SDHD
project and therefore provided pricing for this project. NetSys+ would again assist with system installation and is also providing go-forward Level 2
support. Besides increased functionality and lower-than-average startup costs we anticipate ongoing annual maintenance costs to be lower with the
new solution.

The total estimated financial impact for the new phone system is $34,966.00. This is a budgeted project.

Approval to purchase a 3CX phone system to replace the current solution.

Motion to approve the purchase of 3CX phone sytem for the County.



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

4/27/2023 5/2/2023

Mark J. Nahra, County Engineer

✔

✔

Consideration of permit to work in the county right of way for Brenton Feuchtenberger

Brenton Feuchtenberger has requested a permit to work in the right of way to aggregate surfacing on 130th 
Street within the Level C section of the road.

Work in county ROW requires permit by Board of Supervisors per section 318.8 of the Code of Iowa.  Brenton 
is building a new home on property adjacent to the road.  To allow access to the worksite, his contractor has 
applied some aggregate to the roadway without a permit.  They have requested a permit in case they need to 
do further work. 

No impact.

Recommend approval of the permit for Brenton Feuchtenberger.

Motion to approve the permit to work in the right of way for Brenton Feuchtenberger and to direct the chair to 
sign the permit.







WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

04/27/2023 05/02/2023

Mark J. Nahra, County Engineer

✔

✔

Award quotes for two new motor graders for the secondary road department

The county annually takes bids for new equipment to maintain its fleet of road maintenance vehicles.  The 
county received quotes for one new all wheel drive and one standard drive motor grader.

The county owns 21 motor graders.  Twenty have territory assignments and one serves as a spare motor 
grader. Typically we update two motor graders per year.  This year the motor graders replace aging machines 
in the Moville and Hornick districts.   

The purchases are paid for with Woodbury County local secondary road funds.

I recommend award of the quote for the motor graders to Murphy Tractor.

Motion that the board accept the county engineer's recommendation for the purchase of two motor graders 
and award the quotes to Murphy Tractor.





WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

4/27/2023 5/2/2023

Mark J. Nahra, County Engineer

✔

✔

Award quotes for two single axle dump trucks for the secondary road department

The county annually takes bids for new equipment to maintain its fleet of road maintenance vehicles.  The 
county received quotations for two new single axle dump trucks on April 18 for purchase.

This year the bids replace two aging, single axle trucks in the Moville and Correctionville districts with new 
single axle trucks.  

The project is paid for with Woodbury County local secondary road funds.

Recommend that the board award the quote for #202 trade from Boyer Truck of Sioux Falls, SD for $192,540 
and the quote from IState of Sioux City, IA for #35 for $190,805.

Motion that the board award the quote for #202 trade from Boyer Truck of Sioux Falls, SD for $192,540 and 
the quote from IState of Sioux City, IA for #35 for $190,805.





WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

4/27/2023 5/2/2023

Mark J. Nahra, County Engineer

✔

✔

Consider approval of a detour agreement with Iowa DOT for use of county roads during the Salix 
Interchange project

Iowa DOT is planning ramp work at the Salix interchange in 2024.  Detours will be required during 
construction.  A detour agreement is presented for approval.

The Iowa DOT will be doing ramp work at the Salix interchange resulting in an estimated 60 day closure.   The 
DOT is requesting the use of county roads as detour routes during construction.   The DOT compensates the 
county for use of county roads according to a formula transferring RUTF receipts to the county paid by the 
detouring traffic.

The county road fund will receive compensation for the use of county routes during construction.  The amount is 
calculated after the project is completed.   The DOT also provides new signage and pavement markings on the 
detour routes.

Recommend that the board approve the detour agreement with the Iowa DOT and direct the chair to sign the 
agreement.

Motion to approve the detour agreement and direct the chair to sign said agreement.









WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

4/26/23 5/2/23

Daniel Priestley, CED Zoning Co

The Supervisors will receive the Woodbury County Planning and Zoning (P&Z) Commission's recommendation and final
staff report on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Board may table the matter
with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat.

Marilyn Niemeyer, as Trustee of the Edwin O. Niemeyer Revocable Trust has filed for a one (1) lot minor subdivision on the
property identified as Parcel #894607100006. This subdivision application (Niemeyer Addition) is being considered concurrently
with a Conditional Use Permit application to use the proposed 4.500 acres for Mosher Landscaping which provides landscaping and
other services. This proposal has been property noticed in the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on April 8, 2023. The neighbors
within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a April 14, 2023 letter about the April 24, 2023 Zoning Commission Public Hearing.
Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested
to comment. The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found
that the new lot has adequate access. The Engineer did reference the consistency with the legal description and stated that the
remaining land will need to receive a driveway permit unless an easement agreement is included. After clarification, both parties
have made arrangements via a purchase agreement. The purchase agreement states “after closing, buyer agrees to grant access
easement to Seller, and any documents ancillary thereto, so that Seller can access its adjoining real estate” Extraterritorial review,
as required by Iowa Code 354.9, was completed by the City of Sioux City on March 27, 2023 with the passage of City Council
Resolution No. 2023-0311. This property is located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District and is not located in the
Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA). Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and
Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval. Staff recommends approval. On April 24, 2023,
the Woodbury County Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend the approval of the Niemeyer Addition to the Board of
Supervisors.

a.Motion to receive the final staff report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their
4/24/23 meeting to approve the final plat of Niemeyer Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury
County, Iowa.
b.Motion to accept and approve the Niemeyer Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County,
Iowa.

✔ ✔

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

0

Receive the final staff report and P&Z Commission's recommendation from their 4/24/23 meeting.

Approve the final plat and authorize the Chairman to sign the resolution.

a. Motion to receive the final staff report and the Zoning Commission's recommendation from their 4/24/23
meeting to approve the final plat of Niemeyer Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.

b. Motion to accept and approve the Niemeyer Addition, a minor subdivision to Woodbury County, Iowa.



 

WOODBURY COUNTY COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
620 Douglas St. · Sixth Floor · Sioux City, IA 51101 · Phone: 712.279.6609 · Fax: 712.279.6530 · Web: woodburycountyiowa.gov  

Daniel J. Priestley, MPA – Zoning Coordinator · dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov 
Dawn Norton – Senior Clerk · dnorton@woodburycountyiowa.gov 

 

FINAL REPORT – APRIL 26, 2023 
MARILYN NIEMEYER, AS TRUSTEE OF THE EDWIN O. NIEMEYER REVOCABLE TRUST 

NIEMEYER ADDITION – MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL 
APPLICATION DETAILS: 

Owner(s): Marilyn Niemeyer, as Trustee of the Edwin O. 
Niemeyer Revocable Trust 
Application Type: Minor Subdivision (1 Lot) 
Subdivision Name: Niemeyer Addition 
Application Date: March 30, 2023 
Subdivision Area: 4.500 Acres 
Legal Notice Date: April 8, 2023 
Stakeholder (1000’) Letter Date: April 14, 2023 
Zoning Commission Public Hearing Date: April 24, 2023 
Board of Supervisors Agenda Date: May 2, 2023 

PROPERTY DETAILS: 
Parcel(s): 894607100006 
Township/Range: T89N R46W (Concord Township) 
Section: 7 
Quarter: SW ¼ of the NW ¼  
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
Floodplain District: Zone X (Not in Floodplain) 
Address: 1130 Barker Avenue, Sioux City, IA 51108 

TABLE OF CONTENTS: 
Summary, Aerial, Plat Excerpt & Recommendation 
Application 
Final Plat 
Review Criteria 
Extraterritorial Review 
Legal Notification 
Adjacent Owners’ Notification 
Stakeholder Comments 
Supporting Documentation 

 

SUMMARY AERIAL MAP 
Marilyn Niemeyer, as Trustee of the Edwin O. Niemeyer Revocable Trust 
has filed for a one (1) lot minor subdivision on the property identified as 
Parcel #894607100006.  This subdivision application is being considered 
concurrently with a Conditional Use Permit application to use the proposed 
4.500 acres for Mosher Landscaping which provides landscaping and other 
services.  This proposal has been property noticed in the Sioux City Journal 
Legals Section on April 8, 2023.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been 
duly notified via a April 14, 2023 letter about the April 24, 2023 Zoning 
Commission Public Hearing.  Appropriate stakeholders including 
government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and 
have been requested to comment.  The Woodbury County Engineer found 
the proposal in compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found 
that the new lot has adequate access.  The Engineer did reference the 
consistency with the legal description and stated that the remaining land will 
need to receive a driveway permit unless an easement agreement is 
included.  After clarification, both parties have made arrangements via a 
purchase agreement.  The purchase agreement states “after closing, buyer 
agrees to grant access easement to Seller, and any documents ancillary 
thereto, so that Seller can access its adjoining real estate” Extraterritorial 
review, as required by Iowa Code 354.9, was completed by the City of Sioux 
City on March 27, 2023 with the passage of City Council Resolution No. 
2023-0311.  This property is located in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
Zoning District and is not located in the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA).  
Based on the information received and the requirements set forth in the 
Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate 
criteria for approval.  Staff recommends approval.  On April 24, 2023, the 
Woodbury County Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend the 
approval of the Niemeyer Addition to the Board of Supervisors. 

 

 

PLAT EXCERPT 

 
 

ZONING COMMISSION AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

On April 24, 2023, the Woodbury County Zoning Commission voted 4-0 to recommend the approval of the Niemeyer Addition to the Board of Supervisors.  Based 
on the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval.  
Staff also recommends approval of the proposal. 
 
 



ZONING COMMISSION DRAFT MINUTES – APRIL 24, 2023 

 





 
 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



APPLICATION 

 

 









CED STAFF - REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 

The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. Per 
these requirements, CED staff: 

 shall review a subdivision application for completeness and for approval of a final plat by ensuring it is submitted in accordance 
with the standards for a subdivision plat per Iowa Code. 

 Staff reviewed the subdivision application, deemed it complete, and verified the final plat’s conformance to the County’s Zoning Ordinance, 
Subdivision Ordinance, and the Code of Iowa, all as required by law. 

 shall accept payment of applicable fees, and distribute copies of the final plat to the Planning & Zoning Commission, the 
appropriate county departments and public utilities; and 

 Staff received the application fee and the account is paid-in-full.  Staff also distributed copies of the application, final plat, and other materials 
to all relevant stakeholders as required. 

 shall coordinate with the County Engineer who shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the engineering design 
standards of these regulations and to verify accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data; and 

 Staff have received written confirmation that the County Engineer has reviewed and determined that the final plat conforms to the engineering 
and design standards of these regulations, and he has verified the accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data. 

 shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the design standards of these regulations and with the required form of 
the plat and related documents; and 

 Staff verified that the final plat conforms to the design standards of these regulations, as well as the required form of the final plat. 

 shall assure conformance with the goals and objectives of the County’s General Plan, the CED staff may make recommendations 
for conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, 
and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties. 

 Staff attest to the final plat conforming to the goals and objectives of the county plan.  Staff recommends approval of the final plat. 

 

ZONING COMMISSION - REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE) 
The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning Commission. Per 
these requirements, the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

 shall conduct a public hearing on a final plat for a minor subdivision. Notice of the date, time and location of the hearing will be 
mailed to the owners of all property within 1,000 feet for the subject property not less than four nor more than twenty days prior to 
the date of the hearing; and 

 Staff have ensured that the legal requirements have been met for publicly noticing this public hearing, all as required by law. Staff have also 
ensured the notice requirement for adjacent landowners within 1000 FT have also been met.  

 shall review the final plat and the staff reports and other information presented to determine whether the plat conforms to the 
ordinances, general plan and other policies of the county; and 

 Staff have compiled, reviewed, and analyzed all relevant materials to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, general plan, and 
other policies of the County, or not. Staff provided this information in a “Staff Report” format and made them available to the Commission well 
in advance of the required public hearing. The Commission also held a public hearing to review, analyze, and discuss the final plat and other 
relevant information. 

 may recommend specific conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, safety, 
health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring properties; and 

 Staff does not recommend any specific conditions for this final plat. However, specific conditions (if any) may be recommended by the 
Commission. 

 shall forward a report of its finding and a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The recommendation shall be in the form of 
a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat materials. A copy of the report and the resolution shall also be forwarded to the 
property owner, the subdivider and the land surveyor for the subdivision. 

 During its required public hearing on the final plat, the Board of Supervisors will receive the final staff report and the Commission's 
recommendation on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The Supervisors may table the matter with the 
consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat. Staff will coordinate with the 
subdivider and land surveyor to ensure all copies and recordings are submitted and received, all as required by law.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXTRATERRITORIAL REVIEW – CITY RESOLUTION TO BE RECORDED WITH FINAL PLAT 

Extraterritorial review, as required by Iowa Code 354.9, was completed by the City of Sioux City on March 27, 2023 with the passage of City Council 
Resolution No. 2023-0311.   
 



 
 
 



 
 
 



EXTRATERRITORIAL REVIEW DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH SIOUX CITY (TO BE EXECUTED) 

 







 
 
 
 



 

SIOUX CITY ACTION 

   
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LEGAL NOTIFICATION – ZONING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING 
Published in the Sioux City Journal Legals section on April 8, 2023. 
----------------------------- 

 
 



 

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION – 1000 FEET 
The 8 property owners within 1,000 FT; and listed within the certified 
abstractor’s affidavit; were notified by a April 14, 2023 letter of the 
public hearing before the Woodbury County Zoning Commission on 
April 24, 2023. 
 
As of April 19, 2023, the Community and Economic Development office 
has received the following comments.  The names of the property 
owners are listed below. 
 
When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they 
will be provided at the meeting. 
 
 
 
 

 

Name Address City State Zip COMMENTS: 

Marilyn Niemeyer, Trustee of the Edwin O. 
Niemeyer Revocable Trust 

4250 Fremar Dr. Sioux City IA 51104 No comments. 

Justine B. Barkley 1140 Barker Ave. Sioux City IA 51108 See letter below 

Mark W. Zenk 1152 Barker Ave. Sioux City IA 51108 See letter below. 

Hunter A. Rockman 1176 Barker Ave. Sioux City IA 51108 See letter below. 

Derrill J. Townley, Trustee of the Derrill J. 
Townley Revocable Trust 

1414 110th St. Sioux City IA 51108  

Edward Townley and Marie Townley 1418 110th St. Sioux City IA 51108 See letter below. 

City of Sioux City 405 6th St. Sioux City IA 51102-
0447 

No comments. 

Michael J. Barkley and Mary E. Barkley 5701 41st St. Sioux City IA 51108 See letter below. 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



 



 



 



 



 



STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments. 

CITY OF SIOUX CITY No comments. 

FIBERCOMM: No comments. 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments. 

LONGLINES: No comments. 

LUMEN: No comments. 

MAGELLAN PIPELINE:  No comments. 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the following minor subdivision application for MEC electric:  We have 
no conflicts. – Casey Meinen, 4/3/23 

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division):  No comments. 

NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): No comments. 

NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments. 

NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): No comments. 

NUSTAR PIPELINE: I confirmed this has no impact to our pipeline. Thanks – Matt McGee, 3/31/23 

SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: No comments. 

WIATEL: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: SEE REVIEW MEMO BELOW 

WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: I see no issues with this subdivision.  Thank you – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 3/31/23 

WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 
(REC): 

No comments. 

WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comments regarding this proposed sub-division. – Neil 
Stockfleth, 3/31/23 

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: Taxes are current at this time.  Please note that subdivision would need to be 
completed prior to certification of taxes which generally takes place at the beginning of 
August each year.  Additionally, I did find a retracement plat of survey filed 1/31/23 that 
records the roadway easement that we discussed. – Tina Bertrand, 3/31/23 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



REVIEW MEMO – MARK J. NAHRA, PE – WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER, SECONDARY ROADS DEPARTMENT 
 

 
 



PARCEL REPORT 

 



 
 
 



ZONING MAP 

 

 



ELEVATION 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
SOIL REPORT 

 



 
 
 
 

 

 

 

WELL & SEPTIC LOCATIONS 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



EXISTING EASEMENT 

 





 
 



ACCESS CLARIFICATION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 


	Insert from: "5-2-23 Niemeyer_Addition_Minor_Subdivision cover sheet.pdf"
	Barker_Addition_Minor_Subdivsion_Report.pdf
	Barker Subdivision.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-01
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-02
	Barker Subdivision-Final Plat-22.5x24.5-03





